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Milligan, Michelle

From: RightFaxAdmin@hklaw.com
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 2:47 PM
Subject: Your fax has been successfully sent to FL - 2641 NE 51 Court, LLC at 18506176383.

Please click here http://bkfax to review.

Your fax has been successfully sent to FL - 2641 NE 51 Court, LLC at 18506176383. Please click here http://hkfax to
review.

From: Esmi Diazdon
Account: 133207
Matter: Q0002

4/26/2018 2:45:28 PM Transmission Record
Sent to 918506176383 with remote ID "850-617-6381"
Result: (0/339;0/0) Success
Page record: 1 -2
Elapsed time: 01:10 on channel 0
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ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION
OF
2641 NE 51 COURT, LLC

The undemgned in her capacity as an authorized person of 2641 NE 51 Court, LLC, a
limited liability company organized and existing under the Limited Liability Company Act of the
State-of Florida (the “Company”), desires to dissolve the Company, and in furtherance

FIRST: The name of the Company is 2641 NE 51 Court, LLC.

SECOND:  (The Articles of Orgammtlon were filed on April 26, 2016 and assigned
document number L1 6?0008 1026,

THIRD: {The dissolution shall be effective with the Florida Secretary of State upon

the filing of these Arucles of Dissolution.
l

FOURTH: IPursuant to section 605.0707, Florida Statutes, the Company’s dissolution
is a result of no busmelss activity.

WITNESS WHEREOF the undcrs1gned has executed these Articles of Dissolution on
this _4~0 day of Apnl, 2018.
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